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14 November 2020

Dear Mr Algar
TONGE CONSERVATION AREA APPRAISAL AND MANAGEMENT PLAN REVIEW

Thank you for consulting us on the review to the Tonge Conservation Area Appraisal
and Management Plan, which includes boundary changes.

Appraisals are documents which inform understanding and significance of the area.
Coupled with a management plan, they are a vehicle to reinforce the positive character
of the area, as well as avoiding and minimising negative impacts to the area.

We are pleased that you are undertaking your statutory requirement to review your
conservation areas. We do not wish to provide any comments on either the contents of
the review or the extensions to the conservation areas proposed on this occasion. We
draw your attention to our publication which is of relevance here: Conservation Area
Appraisal, Designation and Management: Historic England Advice Note 1
(<https://historicengland.org.uk/images-books/publications/conservation-area-
appraisal-designation-management-advice-note-1/heag-268-conservation-area-
appraisal-designation-management/>)

It is not necessary for us to be consulted again on this conservation area review
unless there are changes. However, if you would like detailed advice from us, please
contact us to explain your request.

Yours sincerely,

%MWM

Alice Brockway
Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas
alice.brockway@HistoricEngland.org.uk
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